

# George Todd

## About Me

I'm a hard-working artist/designer with 2 years of graphic design and social media experience. I've been drawing for over 10 years, and I'm eager to learn new skills on the job as well as strengthen my existing ones. My work is heavily influenced by anime, manga and video game design. I also cosplay and often attend creative conventions.

## Contact Me

 georgetc62@gmail.com

 www.vientrisi.com

 07928 798549

## Work Experience

- Head of Design & Social Media**  
*Spyglass Magazine* • May 2022 - August 2024  
I oversaw the visual content and design of the Spyglass website, articles, social media pages and online magazines. For the online issues, I designed the cover art for both of them and page design a mixture of Procreate, Affinity Designer and Adobe. I also worked closely with the Editor to arrange regular meetings with our team, to discuss our long and short-term aims and overall vision for the magazine and its website.
- vientrisi.com**  
*Personal website* • 2020 - Present  
In 2020, I wrote my own website using basic HTML, CSS and JavaScript. I spent time researching web, UI and UX design and developing Figma prototypes to create a visually satisfying and professional website. It is updated roughly every two years at present, and I plan to have a redesign completed by the end of the year.
- Civilian Welfare Committee Member/Secretary**  
*1189 Portsmouth Air Cadets Squadron* • 2021 - Present  
As committee secretary, I collaborate with the CO and fellow members to plan cadet events, discuss squadron development, and make impactful decisions, particularly financial ones. I record and distribute meeting minutes.

- Customer Experience Leader**  
*McDonalds* • Jun 2022 - Present  
My main responsibilities in this role are problem solving, receiving and seeking out customer feedback. Working in this role has given me lots of experience in a fast-paced environment and plenty of opportunity for growth and progression. I've learned every area of the store, and can easily adapt to the needs of the business and my team.

## Education

- BA Film Production, 2:1**  
2020 - 2023, University of Portsmouth
- 30 Masters Credits in Graphic Design**  
University of Portsmouth
- A-Levels** Barton Court Grammar School, Canterbury **Film Studies, French and History (CCD)**
- 10 GCSEs** Barton Court Grammar School, Canterbury **Including, English Language, Literature & Maths (6s) Distinction\* in the ECDL, other grades A-C**

## Skills

I am proficient in **Procreate** and have some experience using the **Adobe CC** suites as well as **Figma, Affinity Designer** and **Canva**.

I also have experience with physical media- drypoint etching, watercolour painting, textiles, and clay.

I am self-taught in **HTML, CSS** and basic **Javascript**, having written my own website from scratch. I have also used **Wix** and **Wordpress** for *Spyglass*.

I read and speak **French** at an intermediate level and understand **German & Italian** at beginner levels.

## References

References can be provided upon request.